
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Order
1 message

Norik-sub <norik@norik-sub.si> 5 September 2024 at 10:54
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Dear Ryan!

 

Please put 2 x Tek-Ox on proforma. Please also add 1x sensor R-22AT.

 

Please send payment link, we will pay by card.

 

Thank you!

 

Best regards,

Igor

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 11:39 AM
To: Norik-sub <norik@norik-sub.si>
Subject: Re: Order

 

Dear Igor

 

Thank you very much.

 

Please find your proforma invoice attached.

Our bank details are at the bottom of the invoice or I can send you a link if you would prefer to pay by card.

 

Just for your information, the price of the TEK-OX is reduced to £125 each if you purchase 2 or more.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would like to make any amendments.

 

Best regards

Ryan
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Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

 

 

On Thu, 5 Sept 2024 at 08:11, Norik-sub <norik@norik-sub.si> wrote:

Dear Ryan,

We are ordering:

1 x Tek-Ox with Quick Ox (Auto Switch-Off) (7910201)

4 x R17-VAN Oxygen sensor

1 x R22-VAN Oxygen sensor

Invoice and delivery address:
Norik-sub d.o.o.
Celovska cesta 25
1000 Ljubljana
Slovenia

VAT number: SI20290128

Payment: bank transfer.

Best regards,
Igor Vrhovec

-------------------------------
Norik-sub d.o.o.
Celovska 25
SI-1000 Ljubljana
Slovenia
tel: +386 1 4340753
fax: +386 1 2301907
e-mail: norik@norik-sub.si
internet: www.norik-sub.si
-------------------------------

--
This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
www.avg.com

Virus-free.www.avg.com
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